

Message

From: Raburn, Janice [Janice.Raburn@bp.com]
Sent: 9/6/2018 1:50:58 AM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
Subject: BP RIN Market Briefing

Mandy and Alex,

We talked last week about arranging a one-hour RIN Market briefing for Mandy. She was unable to attend a briefing BP provided on July 2 to Bill Wehrum, Chris Grundler, and several others from OTAQ. This would be a follow-up to a meeting between BP and Acting Administrator Wheeler and Mandy on August 27.

Mandy and I talked last week and agreed to try to schedule for the first week of October. Please let me know if any of the following dates would work - this is our order of preference:

- Thursday, October 4
- Wednesday, October 3
- Friday, October 5

Also, FYI, to be efficient with those traveling from Chicago, I will try to arrange a briefing the same day with EPA OTAQ folks, as BP would like to provide our suggestions for the RFS Reset rulemaking. I expect several OTAQ folks will be on video from Ann Arbor.

Best regards,
Janice

Janice K Raburn

BP America Inc. | Senior Director, Fuels Regulatory Advocacy

office: 202.346.8516 | mobile: 202.210.8540
1101 New York Avenue, NW Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20005